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Bidding on an Event in Sourcing Director (Responding to an Event)

This job aid is designed to assist Suppliers in responding to a Sourcing Event to which they have been invited. If you
have been invited and are not already registered with the University or in the SciQuest, please see the UMich
Supplier Guide for information on registering.

1. Aninvited Supplier will receive an email with basic information on the Event and a link to view it. Clicking on the
link will take you to the login page.

From: University of Michigan Procurement [mailto:umich.procurement @umich.edu]
Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2015 3:31PM

To: sales@company.com

Subject: University of Michigan Procurement Request for Quotation - "Event Title"

Dear Company.com,
You have been invited to participate in the following Request for Quotation

Event Number: RFQ-00000XX-TECH-2015-SW
Event Title: Event Title

Event Open Date: 5/13/2015 at 4:00:00 PM EDT
Event Close Date: 5/18/2015 at 4:00:00 PM EDT
Issuing Company: University of Michigan Procurement

Please click the link to view the sourcing event

For first time users, when you click the link above you will be taken through a registration process. This registration will allow you to create an
account and then gain access to view the event

Please note that you will need to select “Yes, | Intend to Bid™ to be able to respond to this event. If you will not be submitting a bid, please
choose “No Bid”
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2. Clicking on Login will take you to the Login page.

3. To access the site, enter both your email, password and click on login

FINANCE

PROCUREMENT SERVICE

UNIVERSITY OF MICHIGAN

ENGLISH »

Welcome to the University of Michigan's supplier registration and sourcing system!

If you have a Login ID (e-mail address) and password please enter them in the Supplier Login to the left and click the "Login”

button to view sourcing events you have been invited to or to update your company information.

If you do not have a Login ID and password or have been invited to

7
Email a sourcing event and never registered, please click on the Create
Account button below and follow the instructions.
Password After completing registration, your firm is added to a database used

by procurement agents when compiling bid lists or providing
potential supplier names to departments. Registration with the
Trouble logging in? University does not guarantee that you will receive bid requests or
prequalify you as a supplier. Some contracts are long-term and
may not expire for several years. In addition, there may be many

suppliers registered that provide products and services similar to
yours. It is not always practical to include all registered suppliers

for a particular bid. Should the interest or the need for your
company's products or servicas present itself, you will be contacted

by a procurement agent.

CREATE ACCOUNT

Please contact University of Michigan (Procurement Services) at procurement.services@umich.edu or +1 734-764-8212 for
JAGGASR-

assistance, %
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4. If this is your first time accessing the system, then your will need to create an account by selecting “Create

Account”

10.06.15
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EMGLISH +

Welcome to the University of Michigan's supplier registration and sourcing system!

If you have a Legin ID (e-mail address) and password please enter them in the Supplier Login te the left and click the "Login”

button to view sourcing events you have been invited to or to update your company infermation.

If you do not have a Login ID and passwerd or have been invited to

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

company's products or services prasant itself, you will be contacted
by a procurement agent.

CREATE ACCOUNT n

Please contact University of Michigan (Procurement Services) at procurement.services@umich.edu or +1 734-764-8212 for

X IAGGASR-
assistance. b
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5. If are creating a new account you will be directed to the following page, where you enter your email and then
select next

FINANCE

PROCUREMENT SERVICES
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ENGLISH =
Welcome to the University of Michigan's supplier registration and
sourcing system!

If you have a Login ID (e-mail address) and password please enter your email address
below and click the "MEXT" button to view sourcing events you have been invited to or to

update your company information,

Enter your email to Login/Create Account

Email ﬂ

If you do not have a Login ID and password or have been invited to a sourcing event and naver

registered, please enter your email address, click the "MNEXT" button, and follow the instructions.

After completing registration, your firm is added to a database used by procurement agents when
compiling bid lists or providing potential supplier names to departments. Registration with the
University does not guarantee that you will receive bid requests or prequalify you as a supplier. Some
contracts are long-term and may not expire for several years. |n addition, there may be many suppliers
registered that provide products and services similar to yours. |t is not always practical to include all
registered suppliers for a particular bid. Should the interest or the need for your company's products or

services present itself, you will be contacted by a procurement agent.

Please contact University of Michigan (Procurement Services) at 3 |
. i i I A=
procurement.services@umich.edu or +1 734-764-8212 for assistance.
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The Summary page will show you the sections of the event to be read and addressed. There may be Prerequisites
that need to be viewed and acknowledged before continuing on to view the rest of the Event. If so, click on
Proceed to Prerequisites.

PROCUREMENT SERVICES
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o 1 Duss tham 1 hosris) on 8772013 at £00:00 B EOT

bid job aids Summary H 1

Preruquisites Required to View Event

Respanss Status Met Surtad
rtant T Mot Set ~
Bid Totat 0.00 USD

Contacts
BUYER USER WITH FOOD

Description

This

r Board for this Bvent, All questions must be submitted by the i Submsion Close

Stage Description
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7. The Prerequisites will show. Each needs to be clicked on and read, but will be in one of three categories:
Optional, Required to View Event, or Required to Enter Bid. Required to View Event and Required to Enter Bid
need to be read and checked as acknowledged. They may also require that you upload a file. Required to Enter
Bid Prerequisites will be marked with a star. Required to View Event Prerequisites will be marked with a lock

icon.

PROCUREMENT SERVICES
UNIVERSITY {)F ?«f.l.(iH[G-‘\N

Sourcing Eetety

u
(-]

Jess than L hourls

bid job aids Prerequisites Htaty 1

Prerequisites k oot wna Certity i
1 cortty shat | ha o agreats anous.

8. Once you have completed the Prerequisites, click on Save Progress.
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9. After finishing the Prerequisites, you can choose to enter your Intent to Bid. This must be done at some point in
the response in order to submit a bid. If you determine that you do not wish to bid on this Event, please click on
No Bid. You will have the opportunity to enter a comment on why you choose not to, but it is not required to fill

out.
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UNIVERSITY OF MICHIGAN
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10. After finishing the Prerequisite section, you may have Questions to answer. Each question will be set to request
an answer from one of a variety of formats (yes/no, single line text, multi-line text, attachment, etc.) and may or
may not be required as part of your response. Required questions will be noted by a star at the end of the
question.

HINANCE

PROCUREMENT SERVICES

UNIVERSITY OF MICHIGAN
Sourdog Brentl | Searh ok

less than 1 bourts) on &/7/201% at £ 0000 P

bid job aids Questions - — 3

Responsa Statur et Started
frtant To gid Yes &
Bad Totat oL00 UsD

Questians

1: Warranty & Product Certification

2: Price Information

3: shipping Infarmation
d: BUY AMERICAN/BUY MICHIGAN

5: CONFLICT OF INTEREST

6: SUPPLIER DIVERSITY PROGRAM

" Regired

Save Progress.

11. When you have finished answering all questions, click on Save Progress.
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12. After Questions, the Event Items are next. Click on View Details to get more information on each item listed.
Items will require a unit price, and may require an estimated Deliverydate.

PROCUREMENT SERVICES
UNIVERSITY QF I&f.l(iHth\N

iR Sorting  Sourd

45 i Doss than 1 howrls) on 8/7/2018 at £00:00 P EDT. W © Cuestons & Anwses for 1his B
bid job aids Items
) < del 1 1 bt calcudated % e Add b e
the
Respanss Sl Dratt -  —_—
et To ik Yes o ® d Delivery D Reg
Bid Total .00 USD
Go To Al Grour
i 1 [-16f1iene
Ttom Nama_ Description, Requested Unit Price Totsl Price
Ete Qty UOM Defivery UsD} wse) Estimated Delivery

Total Price (USD)  0.00

000 VLD
0.00 USD
000 USD

Snv Frogrens [EEEEEEY
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13. During your viewing and responding to the Event, you may have questions for clarification. These questions
should be posted by clicking on the Q&A Board.
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bid job aids Question & Answer Board
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Bid Totat 150.00 USD o

v

L
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.
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14. Once there, click on Ask a Question.

PROCUREMENT SERVICES
UN]\'ERSITY(.)F MICHIGAN

Jess than 1 howris) on #7201 at 200:00 Y EDT. O Cupstvons f Anceers for this
bid job aids Question & Answer Board o = i 1
Ask sourang evert related quetions. recerve responses. and read other suppber’s guesbions and iswers that hive been made pubix,
sk 3 Questian

S = 14
It Todid Yes
Bid Totat 150.00 USD F al. Wy Questions (1

v t i Fece

widget size
el e kg can the widigets bel Asked 2015 JA0PMEST by Steve Test  OMy Question)

Q & A Board

15. The Question & Answer Board will open up. Click on Ask aQuestion.

Question & Answer Board Event Actions = | History 2

Ask sourcing event related guestions, receive responses, and read other suppliers questions and answers that have been made public.

Public Q&A (0) My Questions (1)

Sort by Date Asked: Most Recent First ¥

No guestions and answers have been made public yet.
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16. The Ask a Question popup will open. Enter the Subject and Question, then click SubmitQuestion.

Ask a Question

Question * How big can the widgets be?

4973 characters remaining

Disclaimer

Flease note that submitted questions and associated answers may be exposad to
all participating vendors, at the discretion of the sponsering Organization.

* Required Submit Question

17. After submitting a question, you have the option to withdraw it.

Question & Answer Board Event Actions ¥ | History | 2

Ask sourcing event related questions, receive responses, and read other supplier's questions and answers that have been made public.

Public Q&aA (0) My Questions (1)

Sort by Date Asked: Most Recent First ¥
widget size
How big can the widgets be? Asked 8/10/2015 3:00 PM EST by Steve Test (My Question)

Mo answer yet. The submitting organization may withdraw this question until it is answered) Withdraw this Question -
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18. Once you click on Withdraw this Question you will get a confirmation popup. Click on Confirm to withdraw.

Withdraw Question

Are you sure you want to withdraw this question?

19. Once all the sections of the bid are completed, you can go to the Review and Submit page. The Certification box
must be checked, and then you can click on Submit Response. Note: Response must be submitted before the

close date/ time.
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20. A Response Submitted confirmation will show. The Response can be withdrawn or changed up until the close
date/time.

PROCUREMENT SERVICES

UNIVERSITY OF MICHIGAN

I Souening

= Response Submitted -
20

Next Steps

bid of 150,00 USD. you have until 8/7/2015 4:00 PM EDT 1o withdraw of change your bid.

Event Summary
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